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To:
Cc:
From: ‘
Sent: Wed 11/25/2020 10:55:17 AM

Subject: FW: Kind reminder: COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate
Received: Wed 11/25/2020 10:55:19 AM

GT Vaccination and Test Verification Service BRIEF-v02.pdf
VaccineGuard v04(Intro).pdf
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Doen we hier iets mee?

Vriendelijke groet,

From: 5 5.12e @rivm.nl>

Sent: woensdag 25 november 2020 11:51

To: EE] IR EXE HEEETM o rivm. o>

Subject: FW: Kind reminder: COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate

From: [EXEDN, BB G&ED)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 11:51:01 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna
o: D] ERERY
Subject: FW: Kind reminder: COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate

van: IESEDII @< curcpa.cu

Verzonden: woensdag 25 november 2020 11:50:45 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen
Aan: ec.europa.eu
Onderwerp: Kind reminder: COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate

Dear Members of the Health Security Committee,
Dear colleagues,

May we kindly remind you to send us your feedbacks regarding the interest for a COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate please, by
Friday 27 November cob?

Thank you and kind regards,

HSC Secretariat

From: SANTE €3 HSC < EEl@cc.curopa.cu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:46 PM
To: SANTE €3 HSC <JERESIMMl @ ec europa.cu>
Subject: COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate

Dear members of the Health Security Committee,
Dear colleagues,

i the HSC meeting o 5 Novers e S N
Please find presentation from EE attached, as well as a short introductory document.

As agreed during the meeting, we would like to collect HSC Members’ reactions in this regard. Kindly inform us:

e  whether a COVID-19 test/vaccination certificate like the one proposed by EE in the HSC meeting of 5 November would be
of interest to your country, and
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¢ what kind or format of certificate could be useful for your country.

We would appreciate to receive your replies by 25 November cob.
Thank you very much in advance.
Kind regards,

HSC Secretariat



